
Neenah-Menasha Fire Rescue 
Joint Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting 

September 25, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Hauser Room – City of Neenah 

 
Present:  Ald. Klein, Stevenson, Sevenich, Langdon, Ramos and Ahles. 
 
Also Present:  Chief Auxier, DC DeLeeuw and Director Easer 
 
Public:  Jamie Leonard and Nate Monfort. 
 
Ald. Stevenson called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 
Public Forum:  No members of the public asked to speak. 
 
Approval of minutes:  The Committee reviewed the meeting minutes of August 28, 2012.  
MSC Sevenich/Ramos to approve the August 28, 2012 meeting minutes and place on 
file, all voting aye. 
 
Budget Report:  The Committee reviewed the August 2012 budget report.  MSC 
Ahles/Klein to approve the August 2012 budget report and place on file, all voting 
aye. 
 
Monthly Activity Report:  The Committee reviewed the August 2012 activity report.  
MSC Sevenich/Klein to approve the August 2012 activity report and place on file, all 
voting aye.  
 
Automatic Aid Report:  The Committee reviewed the automatic aid report.  Ald. Klein 
asked how Appleton Fire Department felt about covering more calls in the City of 
Menasha than what is being reciprocated to the City of Appleton.  Chief Auxier noted 
that this is not a problem.  Ald. Ahles asked if there has been any delay in responses due 
to automatic aid.  Chief Auxier said there has not been any.  Chief Auxier was asked by 
Ald. Langdon to explain why we would be cancelled in route and how that works.  MSC 
Ahles/Klein to approve the automatic aid report and place on file, all voting aye. 
 
2013 Budget Review:  The Committee reviewed the proposed 2013 budget.  Chief Auxier 
noted that he and DC DeLeeuw did meet with both Mayors and Finance Directors.  Chief 
Auxier did note that the budget would be decreasing due to a decrease in fringe benefits 
and anticipated decrease in health insurance costs for 2013.  Fringe benefit savings was 
contributed to employees now paying into WRS.   
 
Ald. Sevenich asked for clarification on the concrete at Station 35.  Chief Auxier said it is 
our entire front area of Station 35. It was noted that this has been put into our budget for 
the past three years but it has been removed to save money.  We are at the point that it is 
critical to replace the concrete due to the condition that it is in.  Discussion was held on 
replacing the concrete for the entire building.  DC DeLeeuw noted he did contact Chief 

Draft 



Styka and Adam Alix to pursue a joint effort of replacing the concrete.  At this time, the 
areas used by MPD are not in need of replacement. 
 
Ald. Stevenson asked why the PPE line item was reduced from $40,000 to $10,000.  
Chief Auxier noted that DC DeLeeuw did another updated inventory and testing of the 
PPE and at this time we do not need to replace as much as anticipated.  It was also noted 
that we carried forward funds from 2011’s budget to 2012 to purchase new PPE 
equipment this year and due to the carry forward and purchases this year, we do not need 
to budget as much.  Ald. Langdon asked how it is determined when PPE is taken out of 
service.  Chief Auxier explained the different chemicals, oil and tar that get on the 
equipment and it reaches a point where it cannot be cleaned and/or repaired.  DC 
DeLeeuw noted that when it gets to this point it compromises the integrity of the 
equipment and it will not function property, which would lead to major issues during 
usage.  He also reviewed the system that is in place to periodically check the equipment. 
 
Ald. Stevenson asked if the All Other Equipment (#8133) line item should be capital or 
budgeted money.   Director Easker explained the difference between borrowed funds and 
the levy and how the City of Neenah handles their borrowing.  Ald. Stevenson asked why 
we are over in this line item in our current budget.  Chief Auxier noted that we received 
the two grants and our required match was taken from this line item. 
 
Ald. Stevenson questioned the wellness program.  Ald. Klein asked if the Cities benefit 
from this program.  Chief Auxier explained the program and the intent is to meet the 
requirements of NFPA and COMM 30.  It is also the goal of the Department to be 
proactive and make sure we have firefighters who are fit to perform their duties.  Director 
Easker explained the City of Neenah’s health insurance program and how health risk 
assessments are completed and it is a way for employees to be proactive with any issues 
that they may have versus reactive.  In the long run this saves the City money on health 
insurance claims.  Chief Auxier also said last year we started using the City of Neenah’s 
vendor for the blood portion of the physicals.  This reduced duplication of services 
(having it drawn for the health insurance and then for our wellness program) and also 
saved the Department money as this lab work cost is taken out of the health insurance 
budget and we do not have to budget additional money for this in our wellness program. 
 
Ald. Ahles asked how we cascade the suburbans through the Department and why.  Chief 
Auxier explained how we need to remove the 1994 suburban from our fleet due to the 
issues we are experiencing with it.  The command car would be put into service as an 
inspector vehicle and then a new vehicle would be purchased for command.  He 
explained the high usage of the command car and why this would be replaced.  However, 
the current vehicle would be good as an inspector vehicle.  Keeping this vehicle would 
also give us towing capabilities (if one of our other vehicles it out of service) and is better 
to respond to calls when the inspector needs to as it is more visible and handles better in 
inclement weather. 
 



Ald. Klein thanked everyone for their efforts in putting the budget together.  He also 
thanked the Department members for efforts in putting the wellness program in place and 
to the employees for their contribution to the WRS system.   
 
MSC Ramos/Langond to adjourn at 6:30 p.m., all voting aye. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Al Auxier 
Chief 
 
AA/tt 
 
 
 


